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4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 8884 by Webpass
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TY118 Webpass Telecommunications LLC Charles Barr
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Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: <X Supporting documentation attached

Comments:
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Curtis Williams

To: Charles Barr

Cc: Michael Sebree; Steph Selmer; Austin Schlick; Sybil Anne Strimbu; Greg Fogleman
Subject: RE: Surrendering Florida CLEC

Mr. Barr,

Per your request below, we will open a docket to proceed with the cancellation of Webpass Telecommunications LLC's
certificate (TY 118), effective August 15, 2016.

As in previous years, Webpass Telecommunications LLC will need to pay its 2016 Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAF) to
the Florida Public Service Commission. ‘

Please let me know if you have any questions and when you have made the 2016 RAF payment.

Thank You.

Curtis J. Williams

Public Utility Analyst

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Office: (850) 413-6924

Fax: (850) 413-6925

Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us

From: Charles Barr [mailto:charles@webpass.net]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:33 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Michael Sebree; Steph Selmer; Austin Schlick; Sybil Anne Strimbu
Subject: Surrendering Florida CLEC

Mr Curtié,

Thank you for your time on the phone this morning. As discussed, Webpass Telecommunications LLC is
surrendering it’s Florida CLEC license effective today, August 15, 2016. Please advise what additional forms
or payments are required to complete the process today.

Sincerely,

Charles Barr
Managing Member



Webpass Telecommunications LLC
charles@webpass.net
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